

AMOS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

10-13-2015

Call to Order 7:00 p.m. September 08, 2015 By President John Sorenson

Location : Denney's 122 Sunrise Ave., Roseville, Calif.

Guest Carmel Hill and Kathleen Rives New Members Tom and Sharon Young.

Thunder Valley Jet Fly. October 10th. Randy Sizemore ran the event. Thanked Helpers. Field was in good shape. It turned out to be a profitable event. No major crashes and was our biggest event. Our publication in the Lincoln paper paid off.

Xmas Dinner. Will be Dec. 6th (Sunday) at Turkey Creek. Flyer is out. We should encourage participation. .

Meeting with Placer High School—John Sorensen went and talked to the class about technology. There was some interest in our training.

Girl Scouts out for training night Oct. 14th. Will be 4-6 PM and expect 15-20 Girls. John could use some help.

Booth at Hobby Town Swap meet Oct. 24th.—We will have a manned booth there.

End of Year Committees

Nominating: Chairman Bob Rives List of nominees passed out at this General meeting.
Members Kathy Rives and Marv Bennett

Budget: Chairman Fred Light. Report at Dec. General Meeting.
Members Gloria Irely and Mal Toy

Audit: Chairman Tracy Trammell. Report at Dec. General Meeting
Members: David Jenkins and Dean Crump

Field Improvement: Jesse would like to use the last of the petromat to lengthen the cross wind runway. Doug has donated the \$350 from the sale of his generator to field improvement. Since it will cost at least \$1000 for this do we want to do it. The Board recommends we hold off at this time. No motion to proceed now.

Events for 2016:

Randy Allen would like to see us put on a Profile Event. John Sorenson to get with him to see if he has specifics.

John Sorenson to put on the Sea Plane Event the weekend before Memorial Day. A motion was made by Jim Irely and 2nd by Mike Haston to move forward with this event. Motion Carried.

Sanction War Bird Event June 11th. Motion made by Mike Haston and 2nd by Randy Sizemore to have one in 2016. Motion 'carried.

New Business:

Field Safety—We need it safer to walk around the food area. This will be looked into and action taken.

Chairs-- We need more seating. Tom Young volunteered to bring some chairs. Others have also planned to bring some .Bleachers are desired by some members. This to be looked at in the future.

Hats, Shirts, etc.-- Jim Irely to put in a new order tomorrow.

Lipo Cans.-- Jim Irely building a couple of cans to put by the bulletin Board.

Cigarette Butt Cans. These are desired to clean up the butts. A Motion was made by Mike Haston and 2nd by Randy Sizemore to install the cans. Motion Carried.

Front Gate Trash-- Suggestion was a light. Because of cost no one pushed for this.

Flag Pole-- Suggested by Randy Sizemore. John Sorenson to look into the idea.

AMOS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

Board Reports

President—John Sorenson Chaired tonight's meeting.

Vice President—Mike Haston—Concern by members voiced at events if asked to pay to fly..

Secretary—Marvin Bennett—Minutes of the last meeting were approved by the membership.

Treasurer—Treasurer Report out. We may be able to pay off more of our loans next month if approved by the Board.

Membership—Jim Irey-- We now have 229 members in the club. Traditionally 85% of members renew annually.

Safety/Training—Fred Quartier-- Continue to fly safely and remember to put your AMA member number on your planes. This is required by AMA..

Committee Chairman-- Richard Cross—"Contest Director: AMA rules requires taking an AMA test . Remember at Events you cannot fly a plane on its maiden flight.

Newsletter—Basil Yousif-- Newsletter went out at the end of the month.

Field Marshall-- Glen Gibson—Let him know if anything at the field needs maintenance.

Past President—Doug Keller Absent

REMEMBER NOMINATIONS FOR NEXT YEARS OFFICERS IS STILL OPEN AND WILL BE VOTED ON AT THE NOVEMBER GENERAL MEETING. PROXIES ARE ACCEPTED AND MAY BE MAILED TO THE SECRETARY OR PRESENTED AT THE MEETING. MARV BENNETT 1848 HOMEWOOD LANE LINCOLN, 95648.

Snow-Ball Raffle-- Won by Rich Nowatzki

Adjourn—8:15 pm